BEFYORE THE
MISSOURI REAL ESTATE COMMISSION
STATE OF MISSOURI

MISSOURI REAL ESTATE COMMISSION,
Petitioner,
Case No. 4-18-81 PV

Y.

JAMES W, BENNETT
MISSOURI LAND SALES COMPANY

R e i i P g

~ Respondents,

FINDINGS OF FACT, CONCLUSIONS OF LAW
AND DISCIPLINARY ORDER

Pursuant to notice the Missouri Real Estate Commission (“Commission”) held a hearing
on April 3, 2019, at the Division of Professional Registration, 3605 Missouri Boulevard,
Jefferson City, Missouri, for the purpose of determining whether Respondents had violated the
disciplinary terms of a prior Commission Disciplinary Order and if so, whether additional
discipline of Respondents’ licenses was warranted. All of the members of the Commission were
present throughout the meeting. Cindy Fox participated via telephone. The Commission was
represented by Assistant Attorney General Ross Kaplan. On behalf of the Commission, counsel
offered the testimony of Terry W. Moore, Executive Director, and offered four (4) exhibits
which were admitted into the record. Respondent James W. Benneit, having received proper
notice and opportunity to appear, did not appear in person or through legal counsel. Respondent
Missouri Land Sales Company, having received proper notice and opportunity to appear, did not
appear in person or through legal counsel. After being present and considering all of the
evidence presented during the hearing, the Commission issues these following Findings of Facts,

Conclusions of Law and Disciplinary Order.




FINDINGS OF FACT

1. The Missouri Real Estate Commission is an agency of the state of Missouri created

and established pursuant to § 339.120, RSMo.,! for the purpose of carrying out and enforcing the
provisions of §§ 339.010 to 339.205 and 339.710 to 339.855, RSMo., and the regulations
promulgated thereunder, relating to real estate salespersons and brokers.

2. James W. Bennett holds a Broker Officer license from the Commission, license
number 1999046471. Mr. Bennett’s Broker Officer license was not current at all times relevant
to this proceeding. Mr. Bennett’s Broker Officer license expired on June 30, 2018. Respondent
Missouri Land Sales Company holds a real estate corporation license, number 000003571.
Missouri Land Sales Company was not current at all times relevant to this proceeding. Missouri
Land Sales Company’s license expired on June 30, 2018,

3. On December 11, 2014, the Commission issued an Order suspending Mr. Bennett’s
Broker Officer license and Missouri Land Sales Company’s real estate association license until
full restitution had been made to Jon Tignor ($10,000), Farrel Hastey ($1,000), Charles Gerding,
Jr. (84,500), Karla Simpson ($1,000) and Barbara Brooks ($5,000). Mr. Bennett was to submit
proof of payments to the MREC office on a quarterly basis. The Disciplinary Order required
Respondents to comply with all relevant provisions of Chapter 339 RSMo., as amended; all rules
and regulations of the MREC; and all local, state, and federal laws.

4. The relevant terms of the disciplinary period as stated in the Disciplinary Order were:

a. Section IlI, Paragraph B: Respondent James W. Bennett shall make payments to

all of the following on at least a quarterly basis: to Jon Tignor ($10,000), Farrel

Hastey ($1,000), Charles Gerding, Jr. ($4,500), Karla Simpson ($1,000) and

1 All statutory references are to the Revised Statutes of Missouri, as amended, unless

otherwise indicated.
2




Barbara Brooks ($5,000). Respondent James W, Bennett shall submit evidence of
such payments to all five (5) debtors quarterly to the MREC office.

b. Section III, Paragraph G: James W. Bennett and Missouri Land Sales Company
shall comply with all relevant provisions of Chapter 339, RSMo, as amended, all
rules and regulations duly promulgated thereunder, and all local, state and federal
laws. “State” as used herein includes the State of Missouri and all other states and
territories of the United States. Any cause to discipline Missouri Land Sale
Company and James W. Bennett’s licenses as a real estate corporation and broker
under §339.532.2, RSMo., as amended, that accures during the disiciplinary
period shall also constitute a violation of this Disciplinary Order.

5. To date, Respondent Missouri Land Sales Company has failed to file correct and
current annual reports with the Missouri Secretary of State in violation of §§ 351.484 which led
to Missouri Land Sales Company being administratively dissolved, which provides cause to
further discipline Respondents’ licenses pursuant to Section 324.042, RSMo., and Section III,
Paragraph G of the Disciplinary Order 14-0423 RE.

6. To date, Respondent James W. Bennett has failed to pay restitution to any of the five
debtors (Jon Tignor ($10,000), Farrel Hastey ($1,000), Charles Gerding, Jr. ($4,500), Katla
Simpson ($1,000) and Barbara Brooks ($5,000) and failed to submit proof of such payments
quarterly to the MREC office, which provides cause to further discipline Respondents’ licenses
pursuant to Section 324.042, RSMo., and Section III, Paragraph B of the Disciplinary Order 14-
0423RE.

7. As a result of the foregoing, a Disciplinary Order Violation Complaint was filed with
the Missouri Real Estate Commission alleging that grounds existed for additional disciplinary
action against James W. Benneit and Missouri Land Sales Company’s Missouri real estate

licenses, pursuant to § 324.042, RSMo.




8. The Commission set this matter for hearing and served notice of this disciplinary
hearing upon Respondents in a proper and timely fashion.

9. On April 3, 2019, pursuant to notice and § 621.110, RSMo., this Commission held a
hearing at the Division of Professional Registration, 3605 Missouri Boulevard, Jefferson City,
Missouri, for the purpose of determining whether the Respondents had violated any terms of the
Order, and if so, whether any additional discipline would be imposed against Respondents’
licenses. Respondent James W. Bennett, did not appear in person or through legal counsel.
Respondent Missouri Land Sales Company, having received proper notice and opportunity to
appear, did not appear in person or through legal counsel. Petitioner was represented by Ross
Kaplan, Assistant Attorney General, who presented evidence and testimony as stated on page 1
of this Order.

10. All the members of the Commission were present throughout the disciplinary
hearing,
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CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

11. James W. Bennett and Missouri Land Sales Company’s failure to adhere to the terms
of the Disciplinary Order by failing to remit any payments to Jon Tignor ($10,000), Farrel
Hastey ($1,000), Charles Gerding, Jr. ($4,500), Karla Simpson ($1,000) and Barbara Brooks
($5,000), submit proof of payments to the MREC office on a quarterly basis, and failed to keep
Missouri Land Sales Company properly registered with the Missouri Secretary of State’s office,
in violation of Section III, Paragraphs B & G of the Disciplinary Order are violations of the
terms of the Disciplinary Order which provides cause to further discipline James W, Bennett and
Missouri Land Sales Company’s licenses under § 324.042, RSMo.

12. Pursuant to § 324.042, RSMo., the Commission has authority to impose additional




discipline against James W. Bennett and Missouri Land Sales Company, for violating any
disciplinary terms previously imposed or agreed to pursuant to the Disciplinary Order with the
licensees.

13, Section 324,042, RSMo., provides:

Any board, commission or committee within the division of professional
registration may impose additional discipline when it finds after hearing
that a licensee, registrant or permittee has violated any disciplinary terms
previously imposed or agreed to pursuant to settlement. The board,
commission or committee may impose as additional discipline, any
discipline it would be authorized to impose in an initial disciplinary
hearing.

14. Pursuant to Section 324.042, RSMo., the Commission has jurisdiction to hold
additional hearings and impose discipline if it finds that a licensee has violated any disciplinary
terms previously imposed by the Commission.

15. Section 339.100.3, RSMo., provides the Commission may discipline a real estate
license after an initial disciplinary hearing by revoking, probating or suspending said license.

16. The Commission finds Respondents James W. Bennett and Missouri Land Sales
Company have violated the terms and conditions of the Disciplinary Order that became effective
December 11, 2014 as a result of the conduct identified in the Findings of Facts set forth above.,

17. The Commission has determined that this Order is necessary to ensure the protection
of the public.

HI.

ORDER

Therefore, having fully considered all the evidence before the Commission, it is the
ORDER of this Commission that:
18. The real ecstate licenses of Respondent James W. Bennett, license number

1999056471 and Missouri Land Sales Company, license number 000003571, are hereby




REVOKED. Respondents are hereby ORDERED to each pay a civil penalty of $25,000 by
certified check made payable to the “Missouri Real Estate Commission” and mail to the Missouri
Real Estate Commission, P.O. Box 1339, Jefferson City MO 65102-1339. Said certified check
must be postmarked or hand delivered within 60 days of the date of this Order. Funds received
pursuant to this Order shall be handled in accordance with Section 7 of Article IX of the
Missouri Constitution and § 339.205.8, RSMo. All evidence of Respondents’ licensure shall be
immediately returned to the Commission within 30 days of this Order along with a Closing of a
Real Estate Brokerage/Sole Proprietorship form, if Respondent has not already done so.

The Commission will maintain this Order as an open, public record of the Commission as

provided in Chapters 339, 610 and 324, RSMo.

—

TH
So Ordered this & — _ day of /4 PRIL 2019.

g

¢, Executive DIf I
M]S uri Rea Estate Comumission




'BEFORE THE
MISSOURI REAL ESTATE COMMISSION

5940 State Rd. H
DeSoto, MO 63020

MISSOURI REAL ESTATE )
COMMISSION ' )
: )
Petitioner, )]
)
V. ) Case No.
)
JAMES W. BENNETT )
5940 State Rd. H )
DeSoto, MO 63020 =)
) RECEIVED
and ) JAN 3 2019
Missouri Land Sales Company ) MREC
)
)
)
)

Respondents.

DISCIPLINE VIOLATION COMPLAINT

Petitioner, the Missouri Real Estate Commission ("MREC”), by and
through pndersigfn’eci counsel, states the fo]ldwing for its cause of action:
1. The MREC is an agency of the State of Missouri, created and
~established p}lréuant to §_839. 1207 for the purpose of executing and enforéing
the provisions of §§ 339.010 to 339.205 and 339.710 to 339.855 relating to

‘real estate salespersons, brokers and corporations.

1 All statatory citations are to the 2016 RSMo, as amended, unless otherwise noted.
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2. Respondent James W. Bennett (“Bennett”) holds real estate broker
officer license no. 1999056471 and Respondent Missouri Lanci Sales Company
(“MLSC”) holds real estate corporation, license no. 0000035 71.
3. On Decembér 11, 2014, the MREC issued Disciplinary Order No. 14-
0423 RE against Respondents. A true and correct copy of Disciplinary Order
No.- 14-0423 RE is attached to this Complaint as Exhibit 1 and is
incorporated by reference.
4, Respondent Bennett’s ﬁcense was suspended pursuant to Disciplinary
"Order No. 14-0423 RE, and such license subsequently ‘expired on June 30,
2018.
5. Respondent ML.SC’s license was suspended pursuant to Disciplinary
Order No. 14-0423 RE, and such license subse_quently expired on June 30,
2018, |
r6. The MREC Disciplinéry Order No. 14-0423 RE stated in relevaﬁt part: |
" A.  The licenses _of Respondents Bennett and MLSC were suspended
for thrée years; |
‘B.  Respondents Bennet and MLSC were to pay restitution before
the completion of the period of suspension to: |
a. Jon Tigno.r in the amount .of $!10,0(50, _

b. Farrel Hastey in the amount of $1,000,
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C. Charles Gerding, Jr. in the amount of $4,500,
d. Karla Simpson in the amount of $1,000, and
e. Barbara Brooks in the amount of $5,000;

C. Respondénts were to submit quarterly proof of payments made to
the MREC:

D.  After paying the restitution and completing the suspension, the
licenses of Respondents Bennetj: and MLSC were to be placed on
probation for three years;

E.  During the periods of suspension and probation, Respondents
were to maintain the licenses in current and active status; and

F. During the periods of suspension and probation, Respondents
were required to comply with all applicable iaws.

7. On April 20, 20-16,‘ the MREC issued Disciplinary Order No. 14-0423
RE PV against Respondent Bennett. A true and correct copy of Disciplinary_
Order No. 14-0423 RE PV is attached to this Complaint as Exhibit 2 and is
incorpbrated by reference. | | |

8.  The MREC‘ Disciplinary Orcier No. 14-0423 RE PV stated in relevant
part:

A. | Bennett had failed to comply in making quarterly 1'ep01°tsr to the

MREC;




B.  Bennett had failed to pay restitution to the individuals in the
prior order; |
C.  There were sufficient grounds to impose additio-nal discipline to
Bennett’s license;
D. Bennett’s license would remain suspended until all restitution
was paid,; and
E.  Bennett’s probationary period would increase an additional two
years making the total probationary period to five years.
9. Since Disciplinary Order No. 14-0423 RE PV issued, Respondents have
not made the payments of restitution enumerated above.
10.  Since Disciplinary Order No. 14-0423 RE PV 1ssued, Respondents have
not submitted quarterly proofs of payments made to the MREC regarding the.
restitution enumerated above.
| 11. Respondent MSLC is not properly registered with the Missouri
Secretary of State due to a failure to comply with §351.484, failure to file a
correct and cufrent annual report, and has been administratively dissolved.
A true and correct copy of the Missduri Secretary of State’s Administrative
‘Dissolution of MSLC is attached to this Complaint as Exhibit 3 and is

incorporated by reference.




12. The MREC has authority as to Respondent MLSC to conduct a hearing
- pursuant to Disciplinary Order No. 14-0423 RE, Part [1], Paragraph (x and
Respondent Bennett pursuant to Disciplinary Order No. 14-0423 RE PV, Part

ITI, Paragraph H, which state:

[In] the event the Commission determines that Respondents have
violated any term or condition of this Order, the Commission
may, in its discretion, after an evidentiary hearing, vacate and
set aside the discipline imposed herein and may suspend, revoke,
or otherwise lawfully discipline Respondents’ real estate broker
officer license and real estate corporation license.

No additional discipline shall be imposed by the Commission
without notice and opportunity for a hearing before the
Commission as a contested case in accordance with the provisions
of Chapter 536, RSMo.

13.  The MREC also has authority pursuant to §324.042, RSMo, which

provides:

Any board, commission or committee within the division of
‘professional registration may impose additional discipline when
it finds after hearing that a licensee, registrant or permittee has
Vidlat_ed any disciplinary terms previously imposed or agreed to
pursuant to settlement. The board, commission or committee may
impose as additional discipline, any discipline it would be
authorized to impose in an initial disciplinary hearing.

Count I ~-MLSC Failed to Comnlv a Law of the State

14. Part III, paragraph G of Disciplinary Order 14-0423 RE, which requires

comp]jénce with the law, provides that:




15.

Respondents shall comply with all relevant provisions of Chapter
339, RSMo, as amended, all rules and regulations duly
promulgated thereunder, all local, state, and federation laws.
“State” as used here in includes the State of Missouri and all
other states and territories of the United States. Any cause to
discipline Respondents’ real estate licenses under §339.532.2,
RSMo, as amended, that accrues during the dlSClphnaI‘y period
shall also constltute a v1olat10n of this Order

Pursuant to Part IlI, paragraph G of Disciplinary Order 14-0423 RE,

MLSC was required to comply with the laws of this state.

16.

17.

the Missour: :Secretary of State in violation of §§ 351.484, which led to

Section 351.484 states in relevant part:

The secretary of state may ... dissolve a corporation
administratively if...

(4) The corporation doeé not deliver its corporate reg‘iétration
report to the secretary of state within ninety days after it is due[.]

Respondent MLSC failed to file correct and current annual reports with

. Respondent being administratively dissolved.

18.

Respondent MLSC violated the terms of Part ITI, paragraph G of

Disciplinary Order 14-0423 RE and the terms and conditions of its discipline

with the MREC because it failed to comply with the laws of this state and

submit annual reports to the Missouri Secretary of State. Therefore, the

MREC has sufficient grounds to impose additional discipline pursuant to

§324.042, RSMo.




Count II ~Bennett Failed to Pay Restitution and Failed to Report

19. Part TIII, paragraph A of Disciplinary Order 14-0423 RE PV, which

requires repayments and reports, provides that:
Respondent James W. Bennett shall make payments to all of the
following on at least a quarterly basis: Jon Tignor ($10,000),
Farrel Hastey ($1,000), Charles Gerding, Jr. ($4,500), Karla
Simpson ($1,000), Barbara Brooks ($5,000). Respondent shall
submit evidence of such payments to all five (5) debtors quarterly
to the MREC office. Full repayment of the debts should be
made no later than December 11, 2017. Bennett is responsible
for ensuring that the evidence of restitution of payments is

reported to the Commission on or before January 10, April 10,
July 10, and October 10, 2016 during the suspension period

20. Pursuant to Part I1I, paragraph A of the Disciplinary Order, Bennett

was required to:

A.  Make full repayment of the debts no later than December 11,
2017; and ‘ '

B. Submit proof of such payments, qliérterly to the MREC office. |
21, Bgnnétt faﬂed to remit payment and to submit proof of_payment to the
MREC office. | |

22. Bennett violated the terrﬁs of Part III, ?aragTaph A of Disciplinary

* Order 14-0423 RE PV and the terms and conditions of his discipline with the
MREC because he failed to remit any payﬁents and submit proof of
ipayments to MREC, on a quarterly basis. Therefore, thé MREC has éufﬁcient

grounds to impose additional discipline pursuant to § 324.042, RSMo.
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WHEREFORE, Petitioner prays the MREC conduct a heraring pursuant
to the terms of the Disciplinary Orders and § 324.042, RSMo, find that
Bennett and MLSC have breached the terms of the Disciplinary Orders and
violated the terms and conditions of their disci-pline, and impose su.ch other -

lawful discipline as the MREC finds just and proper.

Respectfully submitted,

Joshua D. Hawley
Attorney General

/s/ Ross Kaplan

Ross Kaplan :
Assistant Attorney General
Missouri Bar No. 62990

Supreme Court Building
207 West High Street

P.O. Box 899 .
Jefferson City, MO 65102
Telephone: 573-751-9623
Telefax: 573-751-5660

‘Attorneys for Petitioner




. BEFORE THE MISSOURI REAL ESTATE COMMISSION

MISSOURI REAL ESTATE Comimission, )
)
Petitioner, )
)
v, ) No. 14-0423RE .
)
MISSOURI LAND SALES COMPANY )
and )
JAMES W BENNETT, )
)
)

Respondents.

FINDINGS OF FACT, CONCLUSIONS OF LAW
AND DISCIPLINARY ORDER

On or abouf September 8, 2014, the Administrative Hearing Commission enfered its
Default Decision in the case of Missouri Real Estate Commission v. Missouri Land Sales
Company and James W Benneti, No. 14-0423RE. In that Default Decision, the Administrative
Hearing Commission found that Respondents James W. Bennett’s real estate broker officer
license (license no. 1999056471) and Missouri Land Sales Company’s real estate corporation
license (license no. 000003 571) are subject to disciplinary action by the Commission pursuant to
§ 339.100.2 (2), (3), (15), (16) and (19), RSMo.! |

The Missowri Real Estate Commission (“Commission) has received and reviewed the
record of the proceedings before the Administrative Hearing Commission including the properly
pled conﬁ_pliant and the Default Decision of the-Admim'stratilverHearing Commission. The record
of the Administrative Hearing Commission is incorporated herein by reference in its entirety.

Pursuant to notice .an-d §§ 621.110 andr339.100.3, RSMo, the Commission held a hearing

on Décember 3, 2014, at the Division of Professional Registration, 3605 Missouri Boulevard,

UNI| Statutory References are to the Rev1sed Statutcs of MlSSOUl‘l 2000, as amended, unless '

otherwise indicated, G T
' ) _ : ‘_:. -EXHIBIT
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Jetferson City, Missouri, for the purpose of determining the appropriate disciplinary action
against Respondcnts’ licenses. All of the:merﬁbers of the Commission were present throughout
- the meeting. Twila Hillme participated through confere;nce call. Further, each member of the
Commission that was present for the hearing has read the Default Decision of the Administrative
Hearing Commission. The Commission was represented by Assistant Attorney General Todd
Lucas. Having received proper notice and opportunity to appear, Respondent James W. Bennett
appeared in persen without legél counsel, Respondent Misséuri Land Sales Company was not
represented by counsel. After being present and considering all of the evidence presented during
the hearing, the Commiséion issues these folIowing Findings of Facts, Conclusions of Law and
Order,

Based upon the foregoing the Commission herebSI states:

L

FINDINGS OF FACT

1. The Commission is an agency of the state of Missour] created and established
- pursuant to § 339,120, RSMo, for the purpose of licensing all persons engaged in the practice as
a real estate broker or salesperson in this state. The Commission has control and supervision of |
‘the licensed occupations and enforcement of the terms and proﬁsions of §§ 339.010-339.205 and
339.710-339.855, RSMo.,

2. | This Commissioﬁ licensed Respondent J ames W. Bennett as real estate broker
officer, license number 1999056471 and Respondent Missouri Land Sales Company as reél
estate corporation, license- number 000003571, Respondents’ licenses were cu&ent at all times

relevant to the actions in the properly pled complaint..




3. The Commission i)ereby adopts and incorporates .by reference the properly pled
Complaint and the Defanlt Decision of the Administrative Hearing Com_miséion in Missouri
Land Sales Company and James W. Bennett, No. 14-0423RE, in its entirety. In that Default
Decisioﬁ, the Administrative Hearin g Commission determined that the Comrﬁssion fileda
properly pled complaint on or about April 4, 2014, that Respondents were served with the
complaint and the Respondents never filed an answer or otherwise responded to the complaint.

4, The Commission set this matter for disciplinary hearing and served notice of the
disciplinary hearing upon Respondents in a proper and timely fashion. Respondent James W.
Bennett appeared in person without legal counsel. Respondent Missouri Lan& Sales Company
failed to appear through legal counsel at the hearing before the Commission. |

5. Inits September 8, 2014 Default Decision, the Administrative Hearing
Commission found that the Comtnission had ground fo discipline Respondents’ licenses pursuant
to § 339.100.2 (2), (3), (15), (16) and (19), RSMo, as established in the prdperly pled complaint.

I,

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

6. This Commission has jurisdiction over this proceeding pursuant to §§ 621.110
and 339.100, RSMo.
7. The Commission expressly adopts and incorporates by reference the properly pled

Complaint and Default Decision issued by the Administrative Héarin_g Commission dated
September 8, 2014, in Missouri Real Estate Commission v. Missouri Land Sales C'ompan_i» and
James W. Bermetf, No. 14-0423RE, takes official notice thereof, and hereby enters its

- conclusions of law consistent therewith.




8. As a result of the foregoing, and in accordance with the Administrative Hearing
Commission’s Defanlt Decision dated September 8, 2014, Respondents’ real estate licenses are -
subject to disciplinary action by the Commission pursuant to § 339.100.2 (2), (3), (15), (16} and

(19) RSMo.

9. The Commission has determined that this Order is ne(;essary to ensure the
protection of the public.

I,
ORDER

Having fully considered all the evidence before the Commission, and giving full weight
to the Default Decision of the Administrative Hearing Coﬁamission, it is the ORDER of the
Commission that;

Respondent James W. Bennett’s broker officer license (license no 1999056471) and
Missouri Land Sales Company’s real estate corporation license (license no. 000003 571) are
hereby SUSPENDED for THREE (3) YEARS or until full restitution has been made to: Jon
Tignor ($10,000), Fatrel Hastey ($1,000), Charles Gerding, Jr ($4,500), Karla Sfmpson ($1,000),
Barbara Brooks ($5,000). Tﬁe period of suspension shall be followed by THREE (35 YEARS
PROBATION., The period of suspension and probation shall constitute the “disciplinary
period”. Dm’it_lg the period of probation, Reépondents shaH be entithd to practice only és a real
estate broker and real e_s'tate corporation, respectively, under Chapter 339, RSMo, as amended,
provided Respondents adhere to all terms of this Order, |

The terms and conditions of the disciplinary period are as follows:

+




A, All evidence of Respondents’ licensure shall be immediafely returned to the
Commission along with a Closing of a Real Estaie B1'0ke1'age/Sole Proprietorship form for
Missouri Land Salels Company. |

B. Within -éix (6) months. afier the date of this ORDER Respondent James W.
Benpeﬁ shall mal_{e payments {0 Jon T_’ignor ($10,0_00), Fatrﬁl Hastey ($1,000), Charles Gerding,
Jr ($4,500), Karla Simpson ($1,000), Barbara Brooks (35,000), Bennett shall and submit proof
of sﬁch paymentis quarterly to the MREC office. Full repayment of the debts should be made no
later than the end of the three (3) year suspension.

C. Respondents shall keep the Commission apprised at all times, in writing, of
Respondents’ current addrgsses and telepﬁone numbers at each place of residence and business.
Respondents shall notify the Commission within ten (10) days of any change in this information,

D. Respondents shall timely renew their real estate licenses, timely pay all fees
required for license renewal and shall 'comply with al! other requirements necessary to maintaiﬁ

ltheif licenses in é current and active status, During the disciplinary period, Respondent James
W. Bennett shall not place his real estate license on inactive status as would otherwise be
allowed under 20 CSR 2256-4.040 or 20 CSR 225044.050. Alternatively Witﬁout viol\ating the
- terms and conditions of this Order Respondent James W. Bennett may surrender his real estate
license. After surrender, Respondent James W, Bennett shall be required to re-qualify as if an
original applicant and the Commission will not be precluded from basing its decision, wholly or
partially, on the ﬁndipgs of fact, conclusions of law, and discipiinary sot forth in this Order.

E, Respondents shall meet in person.with the Commission or its representative at any

such time or place as required by the Commission or its designee upon notification from the = -




Commission or its designee. Said meetings will be at the Commission’s discretion and may
.occu-r periodically during the probation period.

F. During the disciplinary period, Respondeﬁts shall accept and comply with
unannounced visits from the Commission’s representative to monitor compliance with the terms
. and conditions qf this Ordc;r. |

G. Respondents shall comply with all relevant provisions of Chapter 339, RSMo, as
amended, Vall rules and regulations duly promulgated thereunder, all local, state, and federation
laws. “State” as used here in includes the State of Missouri and all other states and territories of
the United étates. Any cause to discipline Respondents’ real estate licenses under §339.532.2,
RSMo, as amended, that accrues during the disciplinary period shall also constituté a violation of
this Ouder,

H.  Upon the expiration and successful completion of the disciplinary period,
Respondents’ respective real estate broker license and real. gstate corporation lic.ensel shall be
fully restored if all othér requirements of law have been satisfied; provided, however, that in the
event the Commission determines that Respondents have Violafed any term or condition of this
Order, the Commiésion may, in ifs discretion, after an evidentiary hearing, vacate and set aside
the discipline in__:lposed'herein and may suspend, revoke, or otherwise lawfully discipline
Respondel}ts’ real estate broker officer license and_ real estate corpofation license,

No additional discipline shall be imposed by the Commission pursuant to the préceding
paragraph of this Order without notice and opportunity fo; hearing before the Commission as a
icdntested case in accordance with the provisions of Chapter 536, RSMo.,

This Order does not bind the- Commission or restrict the remedies available foit

concerning any future violations by Respondents of §§ 339.010 through 339.205 and §§ 339.710




through 339.855, RSMo, as amended, or the regulations promﬁlgated thereunder, or of the terms
and conditions of this Order.

This Order does not bide the Commission to restrict the remedies available to it
concerning facts or conduct not specifically mentioned in this Order that are either now know to
the Commission or may be discovered. |

Each party agrees to pay all their own fees and expenses iﬁcurre_d as a result of this case,
its litigation, aﬁd/or its settlement,

The terms of this Order are contractual, legally enforceable, and binding, not merely
recital, Except as otherwise contained herein, neither.this Order nor any of its provisions may be
changed, waived, discharged, or terminated, except by an instrument in writing signed by the
party against whom the enforcement of the change, waiver, discharger, or termination is sought.

The parties to this O}'der understand that the Commission will maintain this Order as an
opeﬁ record of the Commission as provided in Chapters 339, 610, and 324, RSMo.

Respondents together with their partners, heirs, assigns, agents, employees,
representatives and attorneys, does hereby waive, release, acquit and forever discharge the
Comiﬁission, its respective members, employees, agenis and atforneys including former
members, employees, agents and aftorneys, of, or from any liability, claim; actions, causes of
action, fees, costs, expenses and compensation, including, but not limited fo, any olaim arising
under 42 U.S.C, £1933 , which now or in the futvre may be based upon, arise oﬁt of, or relate to
any of the matters raised in this case or its litigation or from the negotiation or execution of this
Order. The parties acknowledge that this paragraph 'is severable from the remaining portions of
the Order in that it survives in perpetuity even in thé event that any court or admirﬁstrativc

" tribunal deems this Order or any portion thereof void or unenforceable.




SO ORDERED, EFFECTIVE THIS [/ FDAY OF [ D¢ s o \osm 2014

MISSOURI REAL ESTATE COMMISSION

Qﬁetﬁéﬁr, Executive Director




{"" Before the W

Administrative Hearing Commission
- State of Missouri

MISSOURI REAL ESTATE )

COMMISSION, )
: )
Petitioner, )

) _

vs. ) No. 14-0423 RE
)
MISSOURI LAND SALES COMPANY )
and JAMES W, BENNETT, )
)
Respondents. )
DEFAULT DECISION

On April 4, 2014, Petitioner filed a properly pled complaint seeking to discipline
‘Respondents. Respondents were served with a copy of the complaint and our notice of
complaint/notice of hearing by personal setvice on May 28, 2014.

More than thirty days have elapsed since Respondents were served. Respondents have
not filed an answer or otherwise responded to the complaint. '

In accordance with § 621.100.2, RSMo (Supp. 2013), we enter a default decision against
Respondents establishing that Petitioner is entitled to the relief requested in the complaint. This
defanlt decision shall become final and may not be set aside unless a motion is filed with this
- Commission within thirty days of the date of this ozder establishing good canse for not
responding to the complaint and stating facts constituting a meritorious defense,

. SO.ORDERED on September 8, 2014,

SREENIVASA RAO DANDAMUD
Commissioner '
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Serve on:  James W. Bennett
. 6170 Cedar Hill Road
Cedar Hill, MO 63016

and

JAMES W. BENNETT
6170 Cedar Hill Road
Cedar Hill, MO 63016

| . Respondents.

COMPLAINT

Petitioner, Missouri Real Estate Commission ("MREC”), by and

through its attorney, the Atforney Ge_ﬁeral of Missouri, states its cause of -
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action against Missouri Land Sales Company (“MLSC”) and Jamies W.

Bennett (“Bennett”):

Allegations Common to All Counts

1. The MREC is an agency of the state of Missouri created and
existing pursuant to Section 339'.12-0, RSMo, fo'rr the purpose of executing and -
enforcing the i)rovisions of Sections 339.010 to 339._180 and Sections 339.710
té 339.855, RSMo (as amended), relating to real estate salespersons and
brokers.- | |

2. Jurisdiction and venué are proper before the Administrative
Hearing Commission pursuant to Sections 621,045 and 339.100, RSMo Supp.
2012,

3.  Bennettis licensed as a Real Estate Broker Officer, license no.
19990564 71. At all times relevant herein, Bennett's real estate license wag
current and active.

4, MLSC is licénsed as a Reai Estate C‘orporation, license no.
000003571, At all times relevant herein, MLSC’s real estate license was -
current and active. | |

5. MLSC is a Missouri corporation, charter number 00233285.

6.  Bennett and MLSC’s registered ;ddress is 6170 Cedar ITill Road,
Cedar Hill, Missouri 63016. ' | |
7.. Bennettis the designated brokerlfor MLSC, and as such, bears
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responsibility for his own conduct as well as that of MLSC and its affiliates,

- pursuant to 20 CSR 2250-8020(1), which states in part:

8.

Individual brokers, designated brokers, and office
managers/supervising brokers shall be responsible
for supervising the real estate related activities
including the protection of any confidential _
information as defined under 339.710.8, RSMo of all
licensed and unlicensed persons associated with
them, whether in an individual capacity or through a
corporate entity, association or partnership.

Section 339.710(12), RSMo, defines the term “designated broker”

and provides:

9.

“Designated broker”, any individual licensed as a
broker who is operating pursuant to the definition of
“real estate broker” as defined in section. 339.010, or
any individual licensed as a broker who is appointed
by a partnership, association, limited liability
corporation, or a corporation engaged in the real
estate brokerage business to be responsible for the
acts of the partnership, association, limited liability
corporation, or corporation. Every real estate
partnership, association, or limited liability
corporation, or corporation shall appoint a designated

broker[,]

Applicable Law -

The MREC hereby re-alleges and incorporates paragraphs 1

through 8 of this Complaint as though fully set forth herein,

10.

Section 339.100.2, RSMo Supp. 2013, provides in relevant part:

The commission. may cause a complaint to be filed

 with the administrative hearing commission as

provided by the provisions of chapter 621, RSMo,

3




against any person or entify licensed under this
chapter or any licensee who has failed to renew or
‘has surrendered his or her individual or entity.
- license for any one or any combination of the

~ following acts:

(2) Maldng substantial misrepresentations or false
promises or suppression, concealment or omission of
material facts in the conduct of his or her business or
pursuing a flagrant and continued course of
misrepresentation through agents, salespersons,
advertising or otherwise in any transaction; -

(3) Failing within a reasonable time to account for or
to remit any moneys, valuable documents or other
property, coming into his or her possession, which

belongs to others;
k&

(15) Violation of, or attempting to violate, directly or
indirectly, or assisting or enabling any person to
violate, any provision of §§ 339,010 to 339.180 and §§
339.710 t0 339.860, or of any lawful rule adopted
pursuant to §8 339,010 t0339.180 and §8

339.710 to 339.860;

(16)Committing any act which would otherwise be
grounds for the commission to refuse to issue a
license under section 339.040;

: sk
(18) Been finally adjudicated and found guilty, or
entered a plea of guilty or nolo contendere, in a
criminal prosecution under the laws of this state or
any other state or of the United States, for any
offense reasonably related to the qualifications,
functions or duties of any profession licensed or
regulated under this chapter, for any offense an
essential element of which is fraud, dishonesty or an
act of violence, or for any offense involving moral
turpitude, whether or not sentence is imposed;
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(19) Any .other conduct which constitutes -
untrustworthy, improper or fraudulent business -
dealings, demonstrates bad faith or incompetence,

misconduct, or gross negligencel.] :

11, Section 339.040, RSMo. Supp. 2013, states in pertinent part:

1. Licenses shall be granted only to persons who
present, and corporations, associations, partnershlps,
limited partnerships, limited liability companies, and
professional corporations whose officers, managers,
associates, general partners, or members who
actively participate in such entity's brokerage,
broker-salesperson, or salesperson business present,
satisfactory proof to the commission that they:

(1) Are per.sons of good moral chéracter; and
(2) Bear a good reputation for honesty, integrity, and

fair dealing; and
(3) Are competent to transact the business of a broker
or salesperson in such a manner as to safeguard the

interest of the public.
12. State Regulation 20 CSR 2250-8.170(1) states:

(1) Failure of a licensee to respond in writing, within
thirty (30) days from the date of the commission’s
written request or inquiry, mailed to the licensee’s
address currently registered with the commission,
will be sufficient grounds for taking dlsc1p1mary

action against that licensee.

Count I-Tig‘nor Complaint

18,  The MREC hereby ré-alleges and incorporates paragraphs 1

through 12 of this Complaint_ as though fully set forth herein.

14, In February 2011, Jon Tignor asked that Bennett represent him

in purchasing residential property located at 7322 Field Ave., St. Louis,
5 '
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Missouri 63116,
15. Tignor gave Bennett a cashier’s check in the amount of $10,000 to

use as earnest money in negotiations for th_e purchase of the 7322 Field Ave.
, prop_prty. |

18. 'In'ear:lj-f March 2011, the cashier’s check was negotiated and
endorsed with Miséouﬂ Land Sale’s signature.

17. Tignor inquired about the status of the negotiations, and Bennett
toid Tignor that Tignor’s offer had been accepted and title work was being

performed.

18. Nearly a week later, Tignor attempted to contact Bennett again,

but Bennett never answered Tignor’s phone calls.

19. Eventually, Tignor contacted the seller’s agent directly and was
informed that Bennett had never made a contract offer for the 7322 Field

Ave, property.

20. After Tignor made a formal demahd, Bennett never returned the

earnest money to Tignor. .
21.  On August 29, 2011, Tignor filed a complaint with the MREC

§

- regarding Bennett’s conduct.

92.  On August 29, 2011, the MREC sent Bennett a letter, by certified
maﬂ, to Behﬁett’s registered address asking Benneft to respond to Tignor's

. complaint in writing. The MREC received a return receipt showing that the

6
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certified mail had.been signed for by Monica Bennett on August 30, 2011.

23.  On Octéber li, 2011, the MREC 'St;nt a second letter to Bennett's
registered address requesting a response and advising Bennett that he could
be in violation of State Regulation 20 CSR 2250-8.170(1) if he failed to
respond in writing' within thirty days_. |

24. The MREC never received a written response from Bennett |
regarding the Tignor complaint, |

25. | Bennett’s failure to account for and remit money owed to Tignor,
substanfial misrepresentation to Tignor, and failure to respond to the MREC
regarding Tignor’s complaint constitutes cause to discipline MLSC’s and
Bennett’s licenses pursuant tb Section 339.100.2(2), (3), and (15), RSMO.

Supp. 2013.

Count II-Hasty Complaint

26. The MREC hereby re-alleges and incorporates paragraphs 1
through 25 of tﬂs Complaint as though fully set forth herein. -

27. On March 8, 2011; Farrel Hasty entered into a contract with
Bennett Vand MLSC to represent her in purchasing property located at 7881

‘Woodland Dr.; Dittmer, Missouri 63023.
28. Hasty gave Bennett a check in the amount of $1,000%0 use as
earnest money in negOtiatioﬁs for fhe 7881 Woodland Dr.r propertjr.' |
29, | -The c—heck was negotiated and endorsed with the signature of
7




Missouri Land Sales Company.

30, Hasty’s contract for 7881 Woodland Dr. was not accepted, and a -
mutual release waé signed by all parties invo_lved authorizing release of the
earnest money. |

31. .Bennett never returned thé earnést money t.o Hasty as requesfed.

32. On March 5, 2012, Hasty filed a complaint with the MREC
regarding Bennett's conduct.

33. On March 6, 2012, the MREC sent Bennett a letter, by _certiﬁed
méil, to Bennett’s registered address asking Bennett to respond to Hasty’s
complamt in writing. The MREC received a return receipt showing that the
certified mail had been signed for by D. Bennett.

| 34. On May 2, 2012, the MREC sent a second letter to Bennett’s
registered address requesting a response and advising Bennett that he could
be in violat_io_n of State Regulétion 20 CSR 2250-8.170(1) if he failed to
respond in writing within thirty days. -

35. The MREC nevér received a written response from Bennett
1‘egarciing the .Hasty complaint. |

36.  Benmett’s failure to account for and remit money owed to Hasty
and failure to respond to the MREC regarding Hasty’s complaint constitutes
céusé to discipline MLSC’s and Be-nnett’s licenses'purs-uant to Section

339.100.2(2), (3), and (15), RSMo. Supp. 2013.
8
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.Count IT-Gerding Complaint

é7 . The MREC hereby re-alleges and incorporates_ pafagraphs 1
- through :5;6 of -this'CdJ—'anaint as thoﬁgh fully set forth herein.
38. On-or about June 10, 2011, Charl'eks Gerﬁing, Jr. gav.e Bennett a
- check for $4,500 representhg.what Geraing, Jr. believed to bé the earnest |
money required tb place an offer on property located at 9737 lJones Creek
Road, Dittmer, Missouri, 63023. |

39. Bennett represented to Gerding, Jr. that, because the Uhited '
States Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) was involved
with the property, a payment of ten percent, or $4,500, in earnest money was
required. However, HUD only required a $500 down payment fof the 9737
Jones Creek Road property. | | _ |

| 40, ‘The check was negoéiated and endorsed with the signature of

Missouri Land Sales Company.

41. HUD never received a check from Bennett.

42, After Gerding, Jr. requested Bennett to return his money,

Bennett never did.

43, On September 19, 2011, -Gerding, dJr. ﬁléd a complaint with the
MREC regarding Bennett’'s conduct. | |
44,  On September 20, 2011, the MREC sent Bennett a letter, by o

certified mail, to Bennett’s registered address asking Bennett to respond to

9
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Gerding, Jr.’s complaint in writing. The MREC received a ret'ufn receipt
_showing that the éertiﬁed mail had been signed for by Mon:ica Bennett.

-45. 01_1 November 9, 2011, the MREC sent a second letter to
Bennett’s registered address requesting a respoﬁse and advising Bennett that
he could be in violation of State Regulation 20 CSR 2250-8.170(1) if he failed
to respond in writing within thirty days.

46, The -MB‘,EC never received a written response from Bennett
regarding the Gerding, Jr. complaint.

47 . Benneti’s failure to account for and remit money owed to
Gerding, rJr., substantial misrepresentation to Gerding, Jr. and failure to

‘respond to the MREC regarding Gerding, Jr.’s complaint constitutes rcause to
djscipline MI.SC’s and Bennett’s licenses pursuant to Section 339.100.2(2),
(3), énd (15), RSMo, Supp. 2018,

Count_IV— Sinipson. Complaint

48, The MREC hereby re-alleges. and incori)qrates paragraphs 1
through 47 of this Comﬁlaint as though fully set forth herein,

49, On or about August 15, 2011, Karla Simpson hired Bennett to
represent her iﬁ pﬁrchasing propérty located at 526 Pendleton Lost Creek
Road, Warrenton, Missouri.63383. .

50.  Simpson gave Bennett a check in the amount of $1,000 to ﬁse as

earnest money to help purchase the 525 Pendleton Lost Creek Road property.
10 |
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51, In Au_gus_t 2011, Bennett negotiated and endorsed the check.
52.  When the a‘ttefnpt to purchase 525 Pendleton Lost Creek Road
fell through, Simpson requested the $1,600 back from Bennett.
53. When Simpson requested the return of the $1,000 earnest money,
| Bénneft représenﬁed fo Si-mps:on that ﬂie seller of 525 Pendleton Lost Creek
Road had to sign written papers authorizing the release of the $1,000 earnest
money. |
54. Upon Simpson's second request, Bennett informed Simpson that
the 525 Pendleton Lost Creek Road seller had still not signed the
authorization papers. |
55.  After a third request, Bennett told Simpson that he was closing
‘on a sale that day or the next and would have Simpson’s money for her soon.
56. Bennett did not need written authorization from the 525
Pendleton Lost Creek Road seller -to rélease the $1,000 earnest money to
Simpson. - -
67. Bennett never returned the money to Simpson.
58;_ On June 4, 2012, Simpson filed a complaint \-Wi.th th;e MREC
regarding Bennett’s conduct. |
_59_..- On.June 5, 2012, the MREC sent Bennett a letter, by certified
mail, to Ben;nétt’s registered address asking Bennett to fespdnd to Simpson’é

complaint in writing. The MREC received a return receipt showing that the

11
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certified mail had been signed for by Darold Bennett.
60. Ond iqu 11,2012, the MREC sent a second letter td Bennett’s

registered address requesting a response and advising Bennett that he could
be in violation of Stéte Regulation 20 CSR 2250-8.170(1) if he failed to
.respond in writ-ing-within thirtj dafs. |

61. The MREC never received a written response from Bennett
regarding the Simpson complaint. |

62. Bennett’s failure to account for and remit money owed to
Simpson, substantial misrepresentation to Simpson, and failure to respond to
the MREC regarding Simpson’s complaint constitutes cause to dispipline
MLSC’s and Bennett’s licenses pursuant to.Section 339.100.2(2), (3), and (15),
RSMo. Supp. 2013. | | | |

Count V-Brooks Complaint
63 The MREC hereby re-alleges and incorporates paragraphs 1

through 62 of this Complaint as though fully set forth herein.

64. On or about July 24, 2013, Barbara Brooks entered into a
contract with Bennett and MLSC to represent her in purchasing property -
located: at 6971 White Road, Hillsboro, Missouri 63050.

65. Brooks ga§e Bennett a check in the amount of $5,000 to use as

earnest money in negotiations for the 6971 White Road property.

66. Brooks’ offer was not accepfe_d, and Bennett never returned the

12
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earnest monéy to Brooks as was reduésted.
~ 67, OnOctober 18, 2013, Brooks filed complaint with the MREC
| regarding Bennett's conduct. | |
- 68. On October 18, 2013, the MREC sent Bennett a letter, by_

certiﬁed_maﬂ, .to Bennett'’s regisféréci address asking Bennett to I;éSiJODd to
Brooks’ co‘mplaint in writing, The MREC received a return receipt indicating
the complaint had been signed for by Zach Cash.
| 69. On December 16, 201.3, fhe MREC sent a second letter to
Bennett’s registered address requesting a response and advising Bennett that
he could be in vidiation of State Regulation 20 CSR 2250-8.170(1) if he failed
to respond in writing within thirty days.

70. The MREC never received a written response from Bennett
regarding the Brooks complaint,

71. Bennett’s failure to account for and remit money owed to Hasty
énﬁl failure to respond to the MREC regarding Brrooks’ complaint constitutes -
cause to discipline MLSC’s and Bennett’s licenses pursuant to Section |
339.10-0.2(2) and (15), RSMo. Supp. 2013. .

Count VI-Mydlo Complaint
72.  The MREC hereby i'e-alleges and mcbrpo_rates paragraphs 1
through 71 of this Complaint as though fully set forth herein.

73.  On or about October 10, 2013, Ron Mydlo entered into a contract
| . |
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with Bennett and MLSC to represent him in purchasing property locéted at
440 Hill Drive Ct., Eureka, Missouri 63025.

74. Bennett represented to Mydlo that he was also the seller’s agent
for the 440 Hill Drive Ct. property.

o 75 On or aboﬁt October 10, 2013, Mydlo gave a $2,SOO earnést

ﬁ ‘money ch.ec.k 1o Benﬁetﬁ with the initial contract and another $2,500 earnest
‘money check on or about October 17, 2013 when Bennett representéd to
Mydlo tﬁat the seller had signed the acceptance of the contract.

76. When HﬂIsBoro Title Company reached out to the seller 1;0
arrange a closing date, it was subsequently informed that the seller had
| never entered into a contract for sale and never entered into a contract for

~ representation by Bennett.

7. '. When the closing was cancclled, Mydlo requested a return ef his

earnest money checks.

78, Mydlo made repeated demands of Bennett for the return of his

money, but it was not until January 30, 2014' that Bennett finally returned

the $5,000 to Mydlo.
79.  On January 6, 2014, Mydlo filed a éomplaint with the MREC

regarding Bennett’s conduct,

| 80. On January 7, 2014, the MREC sent Bennett a letter, by certified

mail, to Bennett’s registered address asking Bennett to respond to Mydlo’s
14
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| complainf in Writiqg. The MREC received a retufn receipt showing that the
certified mail had been signed for by Miranda-Bénnett on January 14, 2014.

81. On February 21, 2014, the MREC sent a second letter to
-Bennett’s regxstered address requestmg a response and adv1smg Bennett that
he could be in v1olat10n of State Regulatlon 20 CSR 2250-8.170(1) if he failed'
to respond in wr;tmg within thirty days. | |

82. The MREC never received é written respbns_e from Bennett
regarding the Mydlo complaint.

83.  Bennett’s failure to account for and remit_mohey owed to Mydlo,
substantial misrepresentation to Mydlo and failure to respond to the MREC
regarding Mydlo’s complaint constitutes cause to discipline MLSC’s and
Bennett’s licenses pursuant to Section 339.100. 2(2), (8), and (15), RSMo.

Supp. 2013.

Count VII-Bennett’s L_Passing' Bad Checks Convictions

84. The MREC hereby re-alleges and mcorporates paragraphs 1
a through 83 of this Complaint as though fully set forth herein.

85,  OnJanuary 5, 2011, Bennett pled guilty in Franklin Coﬁnty,
Missouri Circuit Court, Case No. 11AB-CR01623, o one Class A
Misdemeanor fof Passing a Bad Check for Less than $500, in violation of
Section 570.120, BSMo Supp. 2012. |

86. - The facts underlying the criminal case as set forth in the

15




Misdemeanor Information were as follows, in pertinent part:

On or about March 27, 20611, in the County of
Franklin, State of Missouri, the defendant, with the
purpose to defraud, passed a check in the amount of
$200.00, drawn upon Bank of Hillshoro, payable to
Wagners Store, knowing that it would not be paid.

87, Section 570.120(1), RSMO, states in relevant part:

1. A person commits the crime of passing a bad check

- when: (1) With purpose to defraud, the person makes,
issues or passes a check or other similar sight order
or any other form of presentment involving the
transmission of account information for the payment
of money, knowing that it will not be paid by the
drawee, or that there is no such draweel.]

88.  After his guilty plea, on January 5, 2012, the court suspended

execution of sentence and placed Bennett on supervised probation for a

period of two (2) years.
89, On August 3, 2012, Bennett pled guilty in St Ffancois, Missouri

Circuit Court, Case No. 11SF-CR01801-01, to one Class C Felony for Passi_ﬁg

a Bad Check for More than $500, in violation of Section 570._120, RSMo Supp.

2012.
90. The facts underlying the criminal case as set forth in the Felony

- Information were as follows, in pertinent part: -

On or about April 4, 2011, in the County of St.
Francois, State of Missouri, the defendant passed a
check,  to-wit check number 331 made payable to
Country Mart in the amount of Five Hundred Dollars
or more, and the defendant failed to pay the check

16
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within ten (10) days after receiving actual notice in

writing that it had not been paid because of .
- insufficient funds within drawee bank.

91.  Section 570.120(2), RSMo Supp. ZOIé, states in relevant part:

1. A person commits the crime of passing a bad check
when . . . (2) The person makes, issues, or passes a - -
check or other similar sight order or any other form of
presentment involving the transmission of account
information for the payment of money, knowing that
there are insufficient funds in or on deposit with that
account for the payment of such check, sight order, or
other form of presentment involving the transmission
of account information in full and all other checks,
sight orders, or other forms of presentment involving
the transmission of account information upon such
funds then outstanding, or that there is no such
account or no drawee and fails to pay the check or
sight order or other form of presentment involving
the transmission of account information within ten
days after receiving actual notice in writing that it
“has not been paid because of insufficient funds or
credit ‘with the drawee or because there is no such

drawee.

92.  After his guilty plea, on August 3, 2012, the court suspended

imposition of sentence and placed Bennett on supervised probation for a

period of five () years.

93. Based on the conduct set forth herein and Bennett's guilty plea to
one Class A misdemeanor for Passing a Bad Check for Less than $500 and to
- one Class C felony for Passing a Bad Check for More than $500, cause exists

to discipline Bennett under Section 339.100.2(18), RSMo Supp. 2013.

17 -
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COUNT V- Section 339.100.2(16), RSMo Supp. 2013

94, The MRE-C realleges and incorporates by reference paragraphs 1
through 93 as though fully set forth herein.

95.  The conduct of Bennett and MLS-C, individually and collectively,
as élléged in each count of this Comﬁlaint, individuallj* and cdllectively ” |
 demonstrates that Bennett and MLSC lack good moral character, do not bear
a reputation for honesty, integrity, and fair dealing and are not competent to
transact the business of a broker or salésperson in such a manner as.to
safeguard the interest of the public, which provide grounds for cause to

discipline the real estate licenses of Bennett and MLSC pursuant to Section

339.100.2(16), RSMo Supp. 2013.

COUNT VI- Section 339.100.2(19), RSMo Supp. 2018

96. 'The MREC realleges and incofporates by reference paragraphs 1
through 95 as though fully set forth herein. |
| 97.  The conduct of Bennett and 'MLSG, individiially and collectively,
as alleged in each count of this Complaint, mdividually and collectively, |
constitutes untrustworthy, i]ﬁproper, and/or fraudulent business dealings
and/or demonstrates bad faith, incompete_nce, rﬁisconduct, and/or gross
negligence, p-rovides cause to discipline the real estate licenses of Bénnett
and MLSC bursﬁant to Section 339.100.2(19), RSMo Supp. 2013,

WHEREFORE, Petitioner respectfully requests this Commission to
18




conduct a heariﬁg in this cause pursuant to Chapfer 621, RSMo, and
thereafter to issue its findings of fact and conclusions of law determining that
Petitioner may take disciplinary actioﬁ against the real estate licenses of -
James W. Bennett and M1ssour1 Land Sales Company for V101at10ns of
| Chapter 339, RSMo and the regulatmns promulgated thereunder, and for
such other and further relief this Commission deems just and proper.
Respectfully submitted, |

CHRIS KOSTER
Attorney General.

fr jljmm BD

Ron Dreisilker
Assistant Attorney General
Missouri Bar No. 64825

P.0O. Box 899

dJefferson City, MO 65102
Telephone: 573-751-7728

. Telefax: 573-751-5660

Email: Ron.Dreisilker@ago.mo.gov

ATTORNEYS FOR PETITIONER
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BEKORE THE
MISSOURI REAL ESTATE COMMISSION
STATE OF MISSOURI

MISSOURI REAL ESTATE COMI\HSSION, )
Petitioner, - ;
V8, ; Case No. 14-0423 RE PV
JAMES W, BENNETT, ; |
Respondent. g

FINDINGS OF FACT, CONCLUSIONS OF LAW -
AND DISCIPLINARY ORDER

Pursuant to notice the Missouri Real Estate Commission (“Commission”) held a hearing
~on April 13, 2016, at the Division of Professional Regis(:ration, 3605 Missouri Boulevard,
Jefferson City, Missourl, for the purpose of determining whether Respondent had violated tﬁe
probationary terms of a prior Commission disciplinary order and if so, whether additioﬁal
discipline of Re_spor;dént"s license was warranfed. All of the ﬁlembcrs of the Commission were
present thyoughout the meeting. The Commissioﬁ was represented by Assistant Atiorney
General Felicia Cfaﬁord—Rmﬂe. Respondent was properly @d timely notified of the hearing.
Respondent James 'W.'Bennett did appear individuaIIy- without legal counsel. After being
present and considering all of the c\"idence presented during the hearing, the Commiésion issues

" these following Findings of Facts, Conclusions of Law and Disciplinary Ofdcr.




FINDINGS OF FACT

1. The Missouri Real Estate Commission is an agency of the state of Missouri created

and established pursuant o § 339.120, ‘RSMO,I for the purpose of carrying out and enforcing the
provisions 'of_ §§ 339.010 to 339.205 and 339.710 to 339.855, RSMo, and the regulations

promulgated thereunder, relating to real Aestate salespersons and brokers.

. 2. James W. Bennett holds a broker officer license from the Commission, license no.
1999056471, Respondent’s broker officer license was not current at all times r;levant to this
_ pi‘ocec_d_ing. Respondent's broker officer license was suspended on December 11, 2014,

3. On December 11, 2014, the Commission issued its Findings of Fact, Conclusions of
Law and Disciplinary Order (Order) ordering that Bennett’s license be s.uspended for three years
or until full restitution has been made to; Jon Tignor ($10,000), Farrel Hastey ($1,000), Charles
Gerding, Jr ($4,500), Karla Simpson ($1,000), Barbara Brooks ($5,000) prior to the conclusion
of suspension period. The period of suspension is fo be followed by fhrec (3) years probation.
The Order required James W. Bennett to submit proof of payments quarterly to the Commission
regarding repayment of his debts. Bennett’s license remains suspended because Bennett has not
ﬁlade full restitution, The Order also required Bennett to submit quarterly reports to the
Commission demonstrating proof of his restifution payments. - |

4. James W. Bennett -Ifailed to submit quarterly reports io the Commission showing
proof of payments being .made, as ;equired bf Section I1I, Pafagraph B of the Order. To date
Bennet has subﬁﬁtted one report. That report only showed payment {o one of the five individuals

named in the Ocder.,

5. James W. Bennett’s failure to adhere to the terms of his probation by failing to submit

! All statutory references are to the Revised Statutes of Missouri, as arnended, unless

“otherwise indicated.
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quarterly reports to the Commission showing proof of pa;yments being made on his debt is a
violation of Paragraph B of Section IT] of the Order which provides cause to further discipline
james W. Bennett's license under § 324.042, RSMo,

6. As a result of the foregoing, a Dlsciplinary Violation Complaint was filed with the
Missoun' Real Estate Coh'lmjssion alleging that grounds existed for additional disciplinary action
* against Bennett's Missouri real estate Iicehse, pursuant {o § 324.042, RSMo.

7. The Commission set this matter for hearing and served notice of this disciplinary
hearing upon Respondent in a proper and timely fashion,

8. On April .13, 2016, The Commission held the disciplinary violation _hearing- at the
Division of Professional Registration, 3605 Missou] Boulevard, Jefferson City, Missouri.
Bennett testified at the hearing, Bennett acknowledged thalt he failed to meet the requirements of
the Order in that he failed to make restitution o all five (5) individuals and fatled to submit

quarterly reports to the Commission.

IL

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

9. James W. Bennett's failure to adhere to the terms of his probation by failing to submit
quartel;ly reports {o the Commission showing proof of payments being made ¢n his debt and
faiiing to make payments to all five (5) debtors are violations of the terms of the Order which
providés cause to fusther discipline James W. Bennetf’s license under § 324.042, RSMo. -

IQ. l;ursuaht to § 324.042, RSMo and the Order page 7, the Comxﬁission has authority to
impose additioné[ discipline against James W. Bennett, for violating any disciplinary terms
previously imposed or agreed to pursuant to the Order with the licensee.

[1. Section 324.042, RSMo, provides:

Any board, commission or commiites within the division of professional
registration may impose additional discipline when it finds after hearing

3




that a licensee, registrant or permittee has violated any disciplinary terms
previously imposed or agreed to pursuant to secttlement. The board,
commission or committee may impose as additional discipline, any
discipline it would be authorized to impose in an initial disciplinary
hearing. :
12, Section 339.100.3, RSMo, provides the Commission may discipline a real estate
license after an initial disciplinary hearing by revoking, probating or suspending said license.
13. The Commission finds Respondent James W. Benneft has violated -the terms and
- conditions of the Order that became effective December 11, 2014 as a result of the conduct
identified in the Findings of Fact sct forth above.
14, The Commission has determined that this Order is necessary to ensure the profection
of the public,
HiB

ORDER

Therefore, having fully considered all the evidence before the Comm-ission, it is the
ORDER of this Commission that:

15. The real estate license of Res;pondent James W. Bennett, license numl_ser
1999056471, shall remain SUSPEN'DED‘ vntil full restitution as been made to: Jon Tignor
($10,000), Flarrel Hastey ($1,000), Charles Gerding, Ir ($4,500), Karla Simpson ($1,000),
Barbara Brooks ($5,000) or through December 11, 2017. T}'IE:' p.eri'od of suspension shall now be
followed by additional two (2) years probation for a total of FIVE (5) YEARS PROBATION,
The period of suspension and probation shall constitute the “disciplinary period”. During the
périod of probation, Respondent shall be entitled to practice only as a real estate broker and real.”
estate cofporation; respectively, under Chapter 339, RSMo, .as amended, provided Respondents
adhere'to all terms of this Order.

The terms and conditions of the disciplinary period are as follows:




A Respondent James W, Bennett shall make payments to all of the followiﬁg on at -

least a'quaﬂerly basis:  Jon Tignor ($10,000); Farre] Hastey ($1,000); Charles Gerding, Jr
($4,500); Karla Simpson ($1,000); and Barba;a Brooké ($5,000). Respondent shall submit
evidence of sucil payments to all five (5) debtors quarterly to the MREC office. Full repayment
of the debts shall be made no later than December 11, 2017. Bennett is respoﬁsible for ensuring
that the evidence of restitution payments is reported to the Commission on or before January 10,
April 10, July 10, and October 10 during the suspension period. Bennett shall submit the first
such'repbrting by July 10, 2016. |
B. | Respondent shall keep the Coﬁunission apprised at all fimes; in writing, of
Respondents’ current addresses and telephone numbers at each place of residence and business.
‘Respondents shall notify the Commission within ten (10) days of anjr change in this information,
C. Respondents shall timely rencw their real estate licenses, timely pay all fees
required for license renewal and shall comply with all other requirements necessary fo maintain
their licenses in a current and active status. During the disciplinary period, Respondent James
W. Berinett shall not place his real estate license on inactiye status as would otherwise be
allowed under 20 CSR 2250-4.040 lor 20 CSR 2250-4.050, Alternatively without violating the
- terms and conditions of this Order Respondent James W, Bennett mﬁy surrender his -real estate
license. After swrender, Respondent James -W. Bennett shall be required to fe—qualify as if an
original applicant and the Commission will not be precluded from basing iés decision, wholly or

partially, on the findings of facf, conclusions of Jaw, and disciplinary set forth in this Order.

D, Respondent shall meet in person with the Commission or its representative at any

such time or .place as required by the Commission or its designee upon notification from the
Commission or its designee:; Said meefings will be at the Commission’s discretion and may
.occur periodically during the probation period.

E.  During the disciplinary period, Respondént shall accept and comply with
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unannounecsd visits from the Commission’s representative to monitor compliance with the terms
and conditions of this Order,

E. Respondent shall -c"oi'np]y with all relevant provisions of Chapter 339, RSMo, as
amendt.:d, all rules and regulations duly promulgated thersunder, all local, state, and federation
léws. “State™ aé used here in includes the State of Missouri and al] other states and territories of
the United States. Any cause to discipline Respoﬁdents’ real estate lic‘ensc mhlder §339.532.2,
RSMo, as amended, that acerues doring the d_isciplina.ty pefiod shall also constifute a violation of
this Order. "

e Upon the expiration and succe_ssf!.!.l completion of the discip-liriary period,
Respondents’ respective real esfate broker license and real estate corporation license shall be
fully restored if all other requirements' of law have been saiisfied; provided, however, that in the
évent the Commission determines that Respondents have violated any term or condition of this
Order, the Commission may, in its discretion, after an evidentiary hearing, vacate and sef aside
the discipline imposed herein and may suspend, revoke, or otherwise lawfully discipline
Respondents’ real estate broker officer license and real estafe corporafion license.

No addifional dis;cipline shall be imposed by the Commission pursuant to the
preceding paragraph of this Order without notice and opportunity for hearing before the
Commission as a qorntested case in accordance with the provisions of Chapter 536, RSM‘o'.

This brder does not bind the éonunission or restrict the remedies available to it
concerning al;y future violations by Respondents of §§ 339.010 through 339.205 and §§ 339.710
through 33-9.855, RSM@, as aiﬁended, or the regulations promulgated thereunder, or of the terms

and conditions of th_is Order.

This Order does not bide the Commission fo restrict the remedies available to it

concerning facts or conduct not specifically mentioned in this Order that are either now know to

the Commission or may be discovered.




Each party agrees to pay all their own fees and expenses incurred as a result of
thifs case, its Iiti'gatilon, and/or its settlement,

The terms of this Order. are contfactuai, legally enforceable, and binding, not
merely recital. Except as otherwise contained herein, neither this Order nor aﬁy of its provisions
may be changed, waived, discharged, or terminated, cxcepf by an instrument in writing signed by
the party against whom_ the enforcement of the change, waiver, discharger, or termination is
sought,

The parties to this Order undelrstand that the Commission will maintain this Order
as an open record of the Commission as provided in Chapters 339, 610, and 324, RSMo,

Respondents together with their partners, heirs, assigns, agents, employees,
representatives and .a_tto_meyé, does hereby waive, release, acquit and forever discharge the
Commission, ifs respective members, ‘employees, agents and atforneys including former
mémbers, employees, agents and aftorneys, of, or from any liability, claim, actions, causes of
action, fees, costs, expenses and compensation, including, but not limited to, any claim arising
under 42 U.S.C, § 1983, which now or in the future may be based upon, arise out of, or relate to
any of the mafters raised in this case or its litigation or from the negotiation or execution of this
Order. The parties acknowledge tbat this paragraph is severable from the remaining portions of
the Order in that it survives in perpetuity even in the event that any court or adminisirative
fribunal deems this Order or any portion thereof void or unenforceable.

16. The Commission will maintain this Order as an open record of the Commission as
provided in Chapters 339; 610, and 324, RSMo.

So Ordered this _,g/)“" dayof 2016.

ywya

Josgph D f]kler Executive Director
Missouri Rcal Estate Commission
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ADMINISTRATIVE DISSOLUTION

OR REVOCATION FOR A
FOR-PROFIT CORPORATION
(00233285 ' :
MISSOURI LAND SALES COMPANY
Bennett, James W.

6170 Cedar Hill Road
Cedar Hill, MO 63016

August 28, 2013

MISSOURILAND SALES COMPANY
00233285

The above corporation has failed to comply with Section 351.484 or 351.598 RSMo, by:
Failure to file a correct and current annual report

Therefore, the above corporation stands administratively dissolved or revoked under the provisions of
Section 351.486 or Section 351.602, RSMo, as of August 28, 2013, subject to rescission as in these acts
provided. A corporation administratively dissolved may not carry on any business except that
necessary to wind up and liquidate its business and affairs under Section 351.476.

To request reinstatement forms please include your name, mailing address, telephone number,
entity name and entity charter number by email to rescissions@sos.mo.gov, by fax at (573) 751-
5841 or by calling toll free (866) 223-6535.

For further information, please contact the Corporations Division at (866) 223-6535 toll free.

/E)@WQJ Laaa"

Barbara J. Wood
_ Ezecutive Deputy Secretary of State
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